TOWN OF MAYNARD

Office of Municipal Services
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
195 Main Street
Maynard, MA 01754
Tel: 978-897-1302 Fax: 978-897-8489
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Distribution Memo - Approved Plan

TO: Planning Board
Town Administrator / BOS
Department of Public Works/Town Engineer
Chief of the Fire Department
Chief of the Police Department
Building Commissioner
Conservation Commission

Town Clerk

Assessor’s Office

Board of Health
FROM: Bill Nemser, Planning Director
DATE: April 4, 2022

SUBJECT: Approved Plan for 2-15 Digital Way (Maynard Crossing) (Petiion Number: PB 22-01).

Attached 1s the plan and decision as approved by the Planning Board at the March 8, 2022 meeting. The plan
separates Building R3 into two separate buildings denoted as R3A and R3B. The buildings are in the same general
location as the approved R3 building. The R3 building was to be 55,922 SF, and the combined footprint of the
two proposed buildings 1s 46,530 SF which 1s a decrease of 9,392 SF.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (978) 897-1302.

Thank you for your assistance.
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